

# Kyung Han LEE

**Associate** 

TEL +82-2-6200-1625

FAX +82-2-6200-0811

E-MAIL kylee@jipyong.com

Mr. Kyung Han Lee is a member of the Litigation Group of Jipyong and provides legal services in criminal cases. Before being qualified as a lawyer, he served as a police officer for fifteen years, during which he was in charge of planning measures for public order and security in Korean National Police Agency. At the National Office of Investigation, Mr. Lee honed his expertise in investigations of economic crimes, violent crimes, and traffic accidents.

#### **Education**

2023	Finance Law and Practice Program (FLPP), Seoul National University School of Law
2021	Chungnam National University, Graduate School of Law (J.D.)
2007	Korea National Police University

### **Experience**

2022-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2024-Present	Member, Integrity Division, Police Development Council, Seongdong Police Station
2024	External Commissioner, Director General for Investigation Planning and Coordination for
	Performance Evaluation, National Office of Investigation
2021-2022	Investigation Structure Reform team, National Office of Ivestigation
2012-2017	Planning and Coordination Officer, Korean National Police Agency

## **Speaking Engagements and Publications**

2024 Legal Practice of Management Rights (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

2022 Criminal Defense Practice: A Practical Guide for Criminal Defense (Co-author), Pakyoungsa

## **Bar Admissions & Qualifications**

2021 Korea

#### Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.